STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Charleston :
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1004831
Christopher D Campbell ) A/WHE  M640210
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _5/4/2011
Race: _ Sex: Age: —) S.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: SSH: ! ) CDRCode#: _ 0549 K:ECEIVED
Address: )
Ciry-.Slate.Zip: ( .
Bl 3. — —— ; SENTENCE SHEET NOV 0 3 2014

*CDL. Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[J] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictiment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED CF or @C@Ouﬂ dm

TO: Possession of a Firearm or Knife During Commission of a Violent Crime

inviclationof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
B4 NON-VIOLENT [(J VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC (]§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: (K] As Indicted, [ Lesser Included Offense. [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: 7] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: Qve - it 101014
Ziegler, Alexander ). SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the /R’Smte Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5 days/monthsor (O] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed U years
and/or to pay a finc of $ — ; provided that upon the service of S days/months/years and/or payment

of — _; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
g?:ONCUR RENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
| The Defendant is to be given credit for time served Q,Lurbsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ?(S
[0 The Defendant is 1o be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [[) Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  pPTUP
Total: §_  plus20%fee: S —_ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[J Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: ik $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 b }Q}lm pmts. of $ beginning
€ 14-1-211(A}2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 s ; 5
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assossment) 512 5 h) ______ paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 s EE (5
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%10 County (if paid in installments) $ 3, during probation.
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter: )

4

SCCAJ217 (0372011)
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WITNESSES

Lauren Glover
Charleston City Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
1107282

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M640210

DATE OF ARREST

May 7, 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

g5 1

N ] jr=
g Tk

|

%

I"l";l’,'lt'f_ful! of Grund Jury

Date. 8

AUG 17 701 L

VERDICT

Gl

Fureperson of Petit Jury Dute:

INDICT

pockerNo. 201 |_GS|00483|

The State of South Carolina

County of Charleston

— — ———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August Term 2011

THE STATE

Vs.

ERRISTAPUEDR D CAMPRREL, -

Indictment for

Possession of a Firearm During the
Commission of a Violent Crime

ST: ATRUE COPY
T RMSTRONG &SEAL)
a. , & ¥ .




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL
SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS. 2013-GS-10-04830

2013-GS-10-04831
VS. )
VERDICT FORM

CHRISTOPHER D. CAMPBELL,
DEFENDANT.

I) As to the charge of Armed Robbery, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:
__ Not Guilty
‘\‘Z Guilty
2) Asto the charge of Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime,
we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:

Not Guilty

; Guilty

Foreperson

Charleston, South Carolina.
October 23, 2014.

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

SEAL)
JULE- ARMSTRONG (€
BY 5By GEERK




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Count of General Sessions. convened on August 1, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime

That in Charleston County, South Carolina. on or about May 4, 2011, the Defendant, CHRISTOPHER D
CAMPBELL, did possess a a gun or visibly display what appeared to be a gun during the commission. or attempted
commission. of Armed Robbery, a violent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of

Laws. (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

T e

RDAME SAVAGE 7
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST:ATRUE CUr»
JULIE J. RMSTRgNGF (SEAL
E S, -
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Form Approwed by
ARREST WARRANT SYA‘I"EOFSOUTHCAROUNA. . ) B fr i 'S OR}GIM)_ , S¢ mm—-
E] County/ D Municipality of ) AFFIDRVITIME 1 RHEDEs
M’64021 0 Charleston ) ]
STATE OF SOUTHCAROUNA Personally appeared before me the affant  Lauren Glover i who
TonY. D Mericipatty ot being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Christopher D Campbell
Charleston did within this county and state on orabout  5/4/201) wiolate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of  [X] Countyl [ ] Municipaty of Charleston - )
THE STATE in the following particulars:
Christopher D Campbell - DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime
Address: -/'
— B | further state that there is probable cause fto believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: T 3 the cnme set forth and that probable cause is based on the N facts:
Sex ¢ Race: . Heioht ‘Weight: _‘ B
DY State: e
068: ___ AgencyORI® SC0100100 SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston City Police Department
Prosecuting Officer.  Lauren Glover - 1679
Offense: Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a
Violent Crime
Offense Code: 0549
Cqde/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490 Signature of \gmw
Ths warranl s TERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE i the ¥
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[] County/ D Municipality of E] . D i of ; Affants Address 180 Lockwood Blvd.
- The accused ) ) Charleston, SC 29403-
is| to be amesied and Drought Defore me 1o be Charleston Affiant's Telephone  (843)577-7434
degt with according 10 the law.
== ARREST WARRANT
‘Signature of Judge
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit thal there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN
Alcopy o wis amst werant was dofvern 1o on orabout 5/472011 defendant  Christopher D Campbell
. did violate the cniminal laws of the State of South Carolima (or ordinance of
:"""" %F-S‘\'o{)}‘f D. Com,'pbc‘/l\ ] Countyl  [] Muncipaityof  Charleston ) @s st forth below:

‘),/6 /n

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Possession of a Fircarm During Commission of a Violent Crime

Havinolnundwmmmmm#ﬁMMsﬂnmm,mmMMMbmmnﬂmwmhinou
mmmmnpmmmbm.Amdmmwmmudmmbmmmmmunmm.ous

Bonnie Lee Koontz
Judge Code: 5627 tssuing Cout  [] Magistrate [ Municipat [] circut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

s”u:‘m o ﬂ:s:wed before )
me
RETURN WARRANT TO: on gmao”
General Sessions - Judge's Address 1720 Sam Rittenburg Blvd, Unit 11
Charleston County Judicial Center Q) Charleston, SC 29417-1861
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 j Judge’s Telephone  (843)766-653 1

Charleston, SC 29401

i 1eS1. ATRUE COPY

OLiE 5. ARMSTRONG (SEAL)
ki  G.S/&FC.
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Charleston Police Department
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, Detective L. Glover,
who first being duly sworn deposed and éays that, Christopher D. Cambpell,

did within this county and state on the 4™ of May, 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular: ‘
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE

Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime
16-23-490

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on 05/04/2011 at approximately 0830 hours at 357 King Street, which is located in the City and County
of Charleston, South Carolina, the defendant, Christopher D. Cambpell, did knowingly, willingly and

unlawfully violate SC Statute 16-23-490 Possession of a Firearm During Commission of a Violent Crime.

That while at the above stated location, which is a Firchouse Subs business, the above named defendant did

_ enter the business behind Leslic Green, an employee of the business. The defendant did present a black in color

handgun and pointed it at another employee, Christopher Riley. The defendant demanded that Riley go to the
back of the store in the safe and demanded, at gunpoint, for the money to be placed into the backpack he was
carrying. Riley stated that he was in fear for his life and safety as the defendant pointed the gun directly at his
head. The defendant then left the business with the money for his own personal gain. The defendant was
identified as the individual who entered the business with the gun by Leslie Green. Green stated he knows
Cambpell by name and face and has lived with him in the past. Green also stated he was with Campbell
directly before the robbery in the same vehicle together.

That the above is true and believable based upon the statements of Christopher Riley, Leslie Green and the
investigations of Detective R Kennedy and the Charleston City Police Department.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME ‘M

s LW DAY OF M , 2011 AFFIANT
180 Lockwood Blvd.

Charleston, SC 29403
843-577-7434
(L.S)

COMPLAINT #: 11-07282
WARRANT#

CPD Form OT3
: o ATRUE COPY

AlTTEST- 7YY

MSTRONG (SEAL)
/3,5 EC. f

JULIE J ARMS
BV@D; UTY CLERK



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Charleston
STATE VS.
Christopher D Campbell

AKA:

Race: ¢
DOB:
Address:
City,State, Zip:
DL#: . - SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

_Sex:n
SS#:

)
)
)
)
)
)
—_)
)
)
)
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS1004830

A/WHE: M640209

Date of Offense:  5/4/201 | mm

S.C.Code § :_16-11-0330(A) D

CDR Code #: 0139 AiAs
oY—8-3-2014

SENTENCE SHEETSC COur[of

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery

inviolationof  § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

[ NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [X]JMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45

The charge is: [X] As Indicted. [ Lesser Included Offense,

[} Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

I B s R CITIT

The plea is:
ATTEST:

[[] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[J Negotiated Sentence,

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)
[0 Recommendation by the State.

Ziegler, Alekander J. SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of /é days/momhr

and/or to pay a fine of § -

of § —plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

Defendant

State Department of Corrections,

(7] under the Youthful Offender Act not 10 exceed
; provided that upon the service of

SC Bar#
[0 County Detention Center,

Attorney for Defendant

=—— years
— days/months/years and/or payment
\

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for nme ser\cd pursu
y the State Department of Corrections.

to S.C. Code

§ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Cemrdl Reysm of Child &;\E‘and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTI'I‘UTION: [:] Deferred \:] Def. Waives Hearing Dﬂrdcrrd
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient:

*Fine: $

§ 14-1-206 (Assessmenis 107.5 %) S

§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 5 ]00 00

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 3

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) 500 <

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 W
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 [3

§ 50-21-114(13UI1 Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 s H00

3%to County (if paid in installments) S 3.90

TOTAL $ 13340

3
@

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

JULIE JN

PTUP

days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED 0O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Substance Abuse Counseling (|
Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weckly/monthly
pmis. of $ beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other:

(O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation.

Presiaing Judge
Judge Code: R4

S
: A TRUEGORY: MﬂW
A MST?IEO G (SEAL)




_ SAV20110502832 pockerno. 2011GS1004830

WITNESSES
Fentteers Giloves The State of South Carolina
¥ Charleston City Police Department County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

1107282

August Term 2011

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M640209
THE STATE
DATFE OF ARREST
VS,

Maz‘ 7,2011
girrvperum u}'(i!:gnd;/ur_\ AUG 1 - 2011 E Indictment for

are: E' o

3 b e Armed Robbery
VERDICT vk ’

e AR :a?

Galky

by

Foreperson of Petit Jury Dare:

INDICT

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

JULIEJ ARMSTR N(i (SEAL)

DEPUTY CLERK



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August |, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County
present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That on or about May 4, 2011, in Charleston County. South Carolina, at 357 King Street by use ol force, threats or
intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon. to wit: a handgun. the Defendant, CHRISTOPHER D
CAMPBELL, while acting in concert with another, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or
immediate presence of Christopher Riley with the intent to permanently deprive him of possession thereof. in

violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

@ Dstcct g

DALE SAVAGE 2/
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG (SEAL)

B
Y—DEPUTY CLERK
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL
SESSIONS
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT NOS. 2013-GS-10-04830

2013-GS-10-04831
VS. )

VERDICT FORM

)

)

CHRISTOPHER D. CAMPBELL, )
DEFENDANT. )

1) As to the charge of Armed Robbery, we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:
___Not Guilty
__\4 Guilty
- 2) As to the charge of Possession of a Firearm During the Commission of a Violent Crime,
we, the jury, unanimously find the Defendant:
Not Guilty

' Guilty

Foreperson

Charleston, South Carolina.
October 23, 2014.

: COPY
ATTEST: ATRUE i
JULIE J. AR,M_STR.?.N% (S

*—SepnTY CLERK




ARREST WARRANT i,
\ M-640209
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
I:] R
Charleston

THE STATE
Ghristopher D Campbell
Agdress:

-

Phone T sd o
Sext Race: | I Height: Wesght: -
DL State: | nw
DOB: _ rwenyurie. SCOIOOIOO
Prosecuting Agency:  Charleston City Police Department

Oficer.  Lauren Glover - 1679 [y{Cnnt A 4

i -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA . ) R| mng £ pSE Mt
) County [ Municipaiey of ) AFHDAV&IFﬂbisﬂo g U‘Sﬁfiw H
Charleston )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Lauren Glover who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Christopher D Campbell
did within this county and state on orabout  5/4/2011
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of Countyl
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

Charleston )

D Municipality of

there is probable cause 1o

| further state that
sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

the crme

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT

Offense: Armed Robbery

Code: 0139
oy i St

‘wal n
[) Comyr [ Moncipaity o %‘“”3"““""[}“’:':, if ;Ammﬂm 180 Lockwood Bivd.
. The accused ) Charleston, SC 29403-

B[] o be and brought before me 1o be Charleston Affiant's Telephone (843)577-7434
dealt with according to the law.

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to belkeve that

defendant  Christopher D Campbell
did violale the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
Charleston

) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed (o arrest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according o law. A copy of this Amrest Warrant shall be delivered 10 the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

Ls)
Signature of Judge -
Date:
RETURN
4,
ke ot e i ¥ % on orabout 5/4/2011
delfendant s Ste g \l ] Countyt  [T] Municipaiiy of
ol _5/6/1
_,' 7
‘%—
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

Charleston County Judicial Center
100 Broad Street, Suite 106

o3t o] Charleston, SC 29401

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

00N asis
Swom to and subscribed before me )
5/ 612011

on

) Judge's Address
wLs) )

)

1720 Sam Rittenburg Blvd, Unit 11
Charleston, SC 29417-1861
Juoge’s Telephone  (843)766-653 |

Bonnie Lee Koontz

Judge Code: 5627 ) lssuing Court Magistrate [] Municipal [] cirui
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
ATTEST: ATRUE COPY

JULIE J. A MSTRONG (SEAL)




Charleston Police Department £
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON | AFFIDAVIT
Personally appear before me, a magistrate of this county one, Detective L. Glover,

who first being duly sworn deposed and says that, ~ Christopher D. Cambpell,
did within this county and state on the 4" of May, 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South

Carolina in the following particular:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE _

Armed Robbery
16-11-330

The affiant states there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named did commit the crime set forth
and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

That on 05/04/2011 at approximately 0830 hours at 357 King Street, which is located in the City and County
of Charleston, South Carolina, the defendant, Christopher D, Cambpell, did knowingly, willingly and
unlawfully violate SC Statute 16-11-330 of Armed Robbery.

+That while at the above stated location, which is a Firehouse Subs business, the above named defendant did
enter the business behind Leslie Green, an employee of the business. The defendant did present a black in color
handgun and pointed it at another employee, Christopher Riley. The defendant demanded that Riley go to the
ba'gk of the store in the safe and demanded, at gunpoint, for the money to be placed into the backpack he was
carrying. Riley stated that he was in fear for his life and safety as the defendant pointed the gun directly at his
head. The defendant then left the business with the money for his own personal gain. The defendant was
identified as the individual who entered the business with the gun by Leslie Green. Green stated he knows
Cambpell by name and face and has lived with him in the past. Green also stated he was with Campbell
directly before the robbery in the same vehicle together.

That the above is true and believable based upon the statements of Christopher Riley, Leslie Green and the
investigations of Detective R Kennedy and the Charleston City Police Department.

SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME \}%mam,\
ms LW DAY OF TY\O*'\(‘ ,2011 AFFIANT
180 Lockwood Blvd.

Charleston, SC 29403

2 843-577-7434
C‘&N"V\\L W LS.

SIGNATURE OF JUDGE \
COMPLAINT #: 11-07282 Z
WARRANT#

CPD Form OT3

: Y
ATTESTATRUE COPY

i

JUUEf:%%ZM ZﬁSi F:C: 2_,

DEPUTY CLERK



